"“-'ﬂ.

7 l AGR/FOR/1#26

C.S. / s 103 ./

{/

»/f/
q)&@/(/o_ £ Lokt 7{:‘&,«/@ SUBJECT.

193 ¢

e |
/'F (/(Wf ; )
Previous Paper. ?EGW ol Jf; f © :.H , {. a4 ,EM,L 4_AA ;" Aﬁ

MINUTES.
A A , &
(\/(:/’/}i'/ ; L N i
\//{ A /
T V4 bt Y PR ;
/ / ./M/é’l”/\/':/y,& A vince Y AL~ Lt =t
ﬂ\,ﬂ,‘f %/fi '_‘/;’Wc = | /Z
'4; f/‘NP./(A‘(A- (A - MT -‘fx"\—ﬂfu'-:_ e A
/ = ’ e o
Ay AL Wy oo Vs A
A

AP dA mA : o
AI/‘/ZD‘- A | { ¥, «f
SIR . P als ~

’ >

Subsequent Paper.







Inside Minute Paper.

C.8.0. No/7“7@*f | ‘

/
Sheet No.........

\Z)/_/{_‘_A_ /]L/y\,\/ %/«N A

/{Z@W(,, e e =
%"‘W’" é\, A _

e 0*»? A_A,/

7 7 J4.

N

Hon,

ﬁm //-fzﬂ%x/%% WJM

it Otlooloniomi
//lo—nw
r’//,./f/ 20

Mlz nes
TE




M n." the
7. 107t 7
Jle

.

V=
) fhn
B e
(rurt—c . ’4,\.'*//-!'

/_4 L. ~EL=

«/L Lo Lo 7o AL Prcouoln o, | 10 4165 5
0 boneds Vo lo Vonoloer of nifss 7

/ /11 %’ﬁ
f }v‘? p & /
/¢ ¥ 47

N >
Gt

a/é/;;%w Q/ Lostnsrc of il &
Jmam Wl dﬂ% bl &

o o
7@/ % /// | %/
‘/%\(yﬂ_ > Js[ / _/ _ 5 '

\




: (/]w Lt L L 4[ [ands (ﬂmnpmm.ﬂlmttbb

(INCORDOR‘ATED EY ROYAL CHARTER IEEI

REGIETERED 1202,

:\GENTS FOR LLOYDS. /////é/

TELEGRAMS "FLEETWING FPCRTISTANLEY wa RADIO.

1st August, 79 34.

Sir,

ifhen I was in Montevideo in June last I was
introduced to dr. J. V. Algorta of the Rural Society
by the British Minister.

Dr. Algorta is of opinion that a tree which has
been planted along certain parts of the Uruguayan coast
line might do0 well here and he is willing to arrange
to send us some plants if we would like to try them.

This tree known as Transparente thrives in sand
and has stopped the drift of sand where planted.

I encloge some papers and photographs for your
perusal which kindly return.

1t might be possible for ilr. Parkinson to see
Dr. Algorta when he passes through llontevideo.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

‘\//(/'J;gs.\,-*? —

S S =

)

ilanacer.

The Honourable,
The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.



175 /34,

7th Auguss, 34,

§4

S,

i om divected by the Aceling Governor to acknowledge
and thank you Ior your leitter of the lst ingust, 193
together with enclosure relative to the plamt ‘mowa £s
Trananarentoe.

D I am to say that His Excellency would e

gled if, in the first place, you could have arrangements

r:l—

mage pofsibly throngh your Agent~ in Monte Video fow
My. €. A, Farkinson to sec Dr. Algoerta wiille on his
way through Monte Video.

& I raturns herewith the napers and nhotographs

vou Kindly gent.

= g
Your obedient servant,
ﬂ\ ik

Acting Colonisl Secrctary.

8

The Managzer,
The Pal¥lang Islands Co. Lid.,

STARLEY
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REGISTEREDR 1902.
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TELEGRAMS "FLEETWING PORTSTANLEY''.. RADIO.

20th August, 79 34.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. 175/34
dated 7th inst., I have written to Messrs. Maclean
& Stapledon re this matter.

In the meantime I have received some plants
of this plant from Montevideo and 50 are being sent
to the Government House Gardener to-day.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

L/:/\)"KCS‘( e A : TVI L

Manager.

The Honourable,
The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.



175 /34,

24th ‘ugust, 54,

Sir,
I am direcied by the Acting GoVernnr to
acim owwledee the receint of wour letter of tihe :

sath August, 1934, and to thank wvon for tie 59
Trensnarente nlente wou wWindlw sent to tie
doverament House Gordener.
1" e,
Blr,
Your obgdient servant,
ﬁ;’}-___ AU

Acting Colonial “eecretary,

the Lanager, G : |
rae Ealiliend islandg Co. Litd

L ]
IR .“77 2
ji .



DECODE.

- TELEGRAM.

The British Minister, Monte Video.

From

His Excellency the Governor.

To
Despatched : 28th December, 19 34 Time . 2100
Al 29th December, 79 34 7., . 1100

I should be glad if you would collaborate in the following which
seems to be of sufficient general interest to merit our assistance.

In June during the visit of Mr. Young of the Falkland Islands
Trading Company to this country he agreed to accept 100 samples
of shrubs known as Transparente which was presumably capable of
growth in the GColony according to the informastion given him.
Samples were sent shortly afterwards thanks to Doctor Algorta ex
President Rural Federation Uruguay who has called on me and makes
an excellent personal impression. He has received no information
as to progress of experiments or even acknowledgment.

Could you urge Young to write to Algorta and inform me by
cable briefly as to the guestion and whether Company would be
prepared to pay only expenses of visit of Uruguayan Forestry
expert stated to be of unusual capacity who has made a life study
of these shrubs.

BRITISH MINISTER.



7 am directed by the Acting foverncr o

forwerda to yvou for vour cbasrvetions & copy 0f &

178/24.
ST
ﬂ ielegtamn
b Lo :

als
28th Prom ihe

relative

supplied
The Honourable
Lo et Ha You.l'.lg;, J!P-’

lanager,

which has heen recelvsd hy His Fxecellazucy
Zrivigh iiinister 2% Montevideo, Uruguay,
to the gamples of the sevud "Transparente”

to you freom Montevideo in June, 1934.

I am,

d

]

[

R

Your obedlsnt servant,

7
£ i
;/'} /P
4/
e /C/J/
| G /'

for Golonlial Secreiary.

FPalkland Iglands Company, Limlted,

3taniey.

o3
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ST,
With reference to your letter ¥o. 175,734

dated 1st instant. You will doubtless recollect

that 50 Transparente plants were sent to the

Government House gardener and I should be pleased

if you will kindly let me know how they are thriving.

0f those planted by me a number died but several

which survived apovear to be doing well, thouzh 1t is

too early to say how they will swit thls climate.

On receipt of your reply I will write to lontevideo.
A3 regards the question of Don ifiguel

Jaurreguiberry vigsiting the Jolony, I should be

pleased to make a concession in the fare if Government

congider his visit would be of valus and would arrange

for bis entertalinment here. Pcrhapg this mutter

might fnterest the Sovennor Designats when

through lontevideo in February next.

M™e Honourable,
‘he Colonizal 3Secre

3tanley.



DECODE. TSy (Q

TELEGRAM.

From . His Excellency the Acting GQY?I‘EOT .

97 His Majesty's Minister, lMontevideo.
Despaiched : 10th January, 1935. Time : 192.10.
Received : 19 Tame :

Your telegram December 281th regret delay in replying but lr. Young
hes been absent from Stanley. Shrubs have been planted by Young
and s number were also planted in Government ITouse Gardens. Those
that have survived appear to be doing well but it is too early to
state how they will sult climate. Young is writing to Algorta

on the subject. Do not consider visit of Forestry expert would De
Justified at present.

ACTING GOVERNOR.
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MINUTE.
11 th January, 19 35.
From To The- Ag. Gardener,
THE COLONIJAL SECRETARY, Government House Gardens,
Stanley, Falkland Islands. Stanley.

I am directed by the Acting Governor to request that
you will be good enough to submit @ progress report on the
samples of the shrub "Trensparente"” which were planted in

Governmen? !louse Gardens in August, 1934,

0

-

/fff/ﬂdlonial Secretary.






178/30

The Mennser,

Icth Jamary, 35

Sir,

I am directed by the ascting Covernor to
acknowledge the receipt of vour letter of the 9th of
Jamunry, 1935, on the subject of the sirubs "Transpar-
ente” planted in Government House Gardens, and fo
infora you that of the H0 shrubs planted three only
fauiled to take rocot. 1t is too early %o state how
e pignts will suit the elimate varticularly during
the winter; at present liowever they appear 1o be
maicing good progresdg,

2. At regard to the supsestion that a
Jruguayan roresiry kxpert snould visit the Coloany in
this gonuection, I am to say that 1ls Lxcellency does

not consider suech o visit to be justified at present.

I am,
Sirp,

Your obedient servant.

o
A
{ )
(W

[

The Pelklend Islands Company,Tid., for Cg¥dnlal Seeretary.
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